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GENERAL FUNDING 

Q: Are there caps on any direct costs that should be 
taken into account when developing our cost estimate?  
A: The indirect cost rates provided must be supported by 
a NICRA letter and PCORI expects those rates to be 
government rates utilized on other projects. There is no 
limit on rates, but PCORI will assess responses on a Best 
Value approach. 
 
Q: The evaluation criteria for Volume 1 includes a 15% 
weighting for cost; however, the submission template 
has no requirement for a cost proposal under Volume 1.  
Can you clarify what PCORI is looking for?  Is a proposed 
rate card required?  
A: The 15% weighting for cost in the IDIQ Evaluation 
Section was an error and should not be considered a 
factor for the IDIQ contract response. The 15% weighting 
for cost in the Task Order Evaluation Section will be 
considered in evaluating the Task Order proposal, as 
costs should be provided in support of the Task Order 
requirements. 
 
Q: The submission template for Volume 1 requires a section on Corporate Qualifications as well as a 
separate section on Past Performance.  However, only past performance is mentioned within the 
evaluation criteria?  Can you clarify?  
A: PCORI will consider the Past Performance as part of the Corporate Qualifications submission, but it is 
the bidder’s responsibility to present a concise technical approach that demonstrates the corporate 
qualifications necessary to perform the Scope of Work under the IDIQ and Task Order requirements. 
 
 

The Patient-Centered Outcomes Research 
Institute (PCORI) is an independent 
organization created to help people make 
informed healthcare decisions. 
 
 
1828 L St., NW, Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: (202) 827-7700 
Fax: (202) 355-9558 
Email: info@pcori.org 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @PCORI 
 

About this Document 
 

This document answers all of the questions 
received as of June 12. Questions received 
after June 12 will not be addressed. 

Questions are listed exactly as they were 
received. Language that includes personal or 
organization identifiers has been redacted. 
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Q: The evaluation criteria for Volume 2a includes a 35% weighting for past performance; however, the 
submission template includes no requirement for a past performance section under Volume 2a.  Can 
you clarify?  
A: The 35% weighting for Past Performance in the Task Order Evaluation Section (Volume 2a) was an 
error and should not be considered a factor for the Task Order response.   
 
Q: The submission templates for Volume 1 and Volume 2a require a section for Statement of 
Understanding.  Within the evaluation criteria, it is unclear where the contents of this section would 
be scored.  Can you clarify?  
A: The Statement of Understanding will be evaluated and scored under the Technical Evaluation criteria. 
 
Q: If awarded under the IDIQ, must a contractor have named all potential subcontractors within the 
proposal or could a contractor select additional subcontractors for future task orders?  
A: All subcontractors for all Task Orders must be identified within the proposal and on all future Task 
Orders. 
 
Q: Should contractors include the costs of travel and lodging for stakeholder participants for in-person 
meetings within the cost estimate in Volume 2b or will PCORI pay directly for travel costs?  
A: If travel is required, then these costs should be included in the cost estimates with details to 
substantiate the costs proposed.   
 
Q: For the Volume 2b submission, does PCORI have a formal cost workbook to complete or is the 
format up the discretion of the bidder?  
A: The layout of the workbook is up to the bidder, but it should be in Excel format and reflect all direct 
and indirect costs by line item detail. Submissions may be sent as a PDF document that reflects all the 
details provided in the Excel spreadsheet cost workbook. 
 
PROGRAMMATIC 
 
Q: In the evaluation criteria for the task order only, there is reference to managing multiple Evidence 
to Action networks. As we have seen the RFP for the Evidence to Action networks, we were 
wondering if this was a typo for the Collecting Stakeholder Views on Patient-Centered Comparative 
Effectiveness Research RFP?  
A: Please disregard this language about “managing multiple Evidence to Action networks.” This language 
was included in the RFP in error. We apologize for the confusion. 
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Q: Page 15 includes the text: “Describe each numbered activity listed in the SOW (see pages 9-11) and 
a plan to provide, prioritize, and manage each numbered activity.” We do not see any numbered 
activities in the RFP. Could you please let us know what this text refers to? 
A: Please disregard this language about “Describe each numbered activity listed in the SOW (see pages 
9-11) and a plan to provide, prioritize, and manage each numbered activity.” This language was included 
in the RFP in error. 
 
Q: On page 17, the RFP states: “Describe each numbered activity listed in the Task Order #1 SOW (see 
pages 14-15)…” However, there are no numbered activities on pages 14-15. Please clarify. 
A: Please disregard this language about “Describe each numbered activity listed in the Task Order #1 
SOW (see pages 14-15)…” This language was included in the RFP in error. 
 
Q. Does PCORI anticipate making one or multiple awards for work requested in the Task Order? 
A: PCORI may make multiple awards depending on the capabilities of those who respond. 
 
Q: Will work requested in the initial Task Order be awarded to only one organization per community, 
or is it possible that multiple organizations may receive awards for work with different 
subcommunities (within one community)?  
A: It is possible that multiple organizations may be asked to complete work related to the same 
community. 
 
Q: If the Task Order response proposes an approach to gather stakeholder information from more 
than one community listed on page 9, does the 10-page limit on the task order response apply to each 
community-specific approach or to the technical approach in aggregate? 
A: If approaches differ substantially, then the response may exceed the 10-page limit.   
 
Q: For Task Order responses that propose to gather stakeholder information from more than one 
community listed on page 9, does PCORI anticipate that it will make an all-or-nothing award or will it 
consider making a partial award for work with some but not all of the communities targeted in the 
response?  
A: PCORI anticipates making a partial award in this instance. 
 
Q: On pages 7 and 9, “Health Services Consulting” is listed as a subcommunity. Please provide 
examples of the types of organizations PCORI considers as part of this subcommunity. 
A: Consulting firms, both for- and non-profit and both public and private, are the types of organizations 
intended. 
 
Q: On pages 7 and 9, “Public Health Insurer” is listed as a subcommunity. Is PCORI interested in 
managed care payers, fee-for service payers, or both? 
A: PCORI is interested in both types of payers. 
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Q: For the IDIQ response, does the 2-page synopses of work performed (past qualifications) count 
within the 12-page limit?  
A:  Yes. 
 
Q: Is there an expected scope for Task Order #1 in relation to the number of convenings or 
stakeholder groups to be included?  Does PCORI have a range for the number of convenings for the 
base period and option years? 
A: PCORI welcomes responses that detail a proposed number of convenings with rationale for the 
number. 
 
Q: Is there an expectation that all stakeholder meetings should be recorded and transcribed? 
A: Yes, although the response can indicate why this may not be feasible for certain activities. 
 
Q: Can PCORI provide additional detail on what it would like to see in the "annotated list of pertinent 
papers and reports" in the Corporate Qualifications section (page 17 of the solicitation)? 
A: Please provide any pertinent papers (i.e., peer-reviewed manuscripts, presentations, etc.) or technical 
reports (i.e., white papers, website content, unpublished materials, etc.) to provide a body of evidence 
that demonstrates the contractor’s ability to successfully: 

• Convene one or more of the following stakeholder communities:  
o Clinician  
o Industry  
o Payer  
o Purchaser  

• Summarize information obtained from multiple sources. 
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